
 

         For more information on these agenda items, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.com 
              
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who have need of special accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 
801-395-8283. 

                                                   CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in three public places within the City 
of Washington Terrace City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder. 

 
 

Regular City Council Meeting 
Tuesday, October 15, 2019 

City Hall Council Chambers 
5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City 

801-393-8681  
www.washingtonterracecity.com     

                                                                     
 
1.     ROLL CALL                                                            6:00 P.M. 
 
2.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3.     WELCOME 
 
4.     CONSENT ITEMS 
 

4.1  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Any point of order or issue regarding items on the Agenda or the order of the agenda need to be addressed here prior 
to the approval of the agenda. 
4.2  APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2019, MEETING MINUTES 

     
5.     CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 This is an opportunity to address the Council regarding your concerns or ideas that are not on the agenda as part of a   
 public hearing. Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes.           

 
6.     COUNCIL/STAFF RESPONSE AND CONSIDERATION TO CITIZEN        
       COMMENTS 

Council and staff will consider and address concerns and take appropriate measures to follow up on any comments 
made in the citizen comments item on the agenda.    
 

7.     NEW BUSINESS 
       
        7.1  PRESENTATION: SHERIFF OFFICE QUARTERLY REPORT 

        Sheriff Arbon will present a presentation to Council regarding current activity, along 
        With future expectations within the Department. 
 

        7.2  PRESENTATION: FIRE DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY REPORT 
             A presentation on activity during the months of July-September 2019. 
            
        7.3   PRESENTATION: ANIMAL CONTROL QUARTERLY REPORT 

http://www.washingtonterracecity./
http://www.washingtonterracecity.com/


 

         For more information on these agenda items, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.com 
              
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons who have need of special accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 
801-395-8283. 

                                                   CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 
The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted in three public places within the City 
of Washington Terrace City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder. 

             A presentation on activity during the months of July-September 2019. 
 
          7.4  MOTION: APPROVAL OF THE SIDEWALK TRIP HAZARD PROGRAM TO 
              INCLUDE FUNDING AMOUNT 
                  Approval of a Program to identify trip hazards in the city. Staff will be presenting a funding range to  
                  Council for approval to move forward in correcting the hazards once a contractor has been chosen. 
 
        7.5   MOTION/RESOLUTION 19-28: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE  
              RECERTIFICATION OF THE WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY JUSTICE 
              COURT       
              In accordance with State law, all Justice Courts must be recertified at the end of each 4 year term. 
 
        7.6   DISCUSSION: REALTOR SIGN DISCUSSION 
              Discussion on sign size and placement of realtor signs in the City. 
 
8.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF 
        This is a discussion item only. No final action will be taken. 

       
9.     ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 
        This is an opportunity for staff to address the Council pertaining to administrative items. 
 
10.     UPCOMING EVENTS       
        October 24th: Planning Commission 6:00 p.m. 
        November 5th: Municipal Elections! 
        November 5th: City Council meeting 6:00 p.m. 
        November 11th: City Hall Closed in honor of Veteran’s Day 
        November 19th: City Council Meeting (Board of Canvass Meeting) 
        November 21st : Planning Commission Meeting (tentative) 
        November 28th-29th: City Offices closed for Thanksgiving 
             
11.    ADJOURN THE MEETING: MAYOR ALLEN   
 
12.    RDA MEETING  (Immediately following the City Council Meeting) 

http://www.washingtonterracecity./


 

        CC Minutes 09-17-19 

 1 

City of Washington Terrace 2 
_________________________________________________ 3 

Minutes of a Regular City Council meeting 4 
Held on September 17, 2019 5 

City Hall, 5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City, 6 
County of Weber, State of Utah 7 

 8 
MAYOR, COUNCIL, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT 9 
Mayor Mark C. Allen – Excused 10 
Mayor Pro Tempe Scott Barker  11 
Council Member Scott Monsen – arrived 6:01 p.m. 12 
Council Member Blair Brown  13 
Council Member Larry Weir  14 
Council Member Jeff West – arrived 6:08 p.m. 15 
Public Works Director Jake Meibos 16 
Public Works Operations Manager Denzil Remington 17 
Building Official Jeff Monroe 18 
City Recorder Amy Rodriguez 19 
City Manager Tom Hanson 20 

 21 
Others Present 22 
Charles and Reba Allen, Spencer and Marsha Smith, Ulis Gardiner      23 
                                                                        24 
1.     ROLL CALL                                                            6:00 P.M. 25 
 26 
2.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 27 
 28 
3.     WELCOME 29 
 30 
4.     CONSENT ITEMS 31 
 32 

4.1  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 33 
4.2  APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 3, 2019, MEETING MINUTES 34 
Items 4.1 and 4.2 were approved by general consent with one change to the minutes   concerning 35 
arrival time of Council Member West.  36 

 37 
5.     CITIZEN COMMENTS 38 
Resident Gary Klema- 429 W 4625 S – stated that he is upset that citizens only have 3 minutes to speak 39 
at Council meetings. 40 
He stated that there are no grocery stores and only one gas station and he stated that taxes keep getting 41 
raised because we have nowhere else to get money from. He suggested that 300 West could become a toll 42 
road with free passes for residents. He expressed concern about the Fire Department. He would like to 43 
know what the plan is for the city before it gets out of control. 44 
 45 
Resident Spencer Smith -229 W 5400 S- stated that he believes that South Ogden City is not providing 46 
adequate animal control. He stated that there is a vicious dog in his neighborhood. He stated that three 47 
children have been bitten by the dog. He stated that he finally had a summons issued for the owners of 48 



 

        CC Minutes 09-17-19 

the dog by calling South Ogden Police Department. He stated that he does not believe we are getting the 49 
service that we are paying for. He stated that he has learned that the department has lost several animal 50 
control officers and have not replaced them. 51 
 52 
6.     COUNCIL/STAFF RESPONSE AND CONSIDERATION TO CITIZEN        53 
       COMMENTS 54 
Mayor Pro Tempe Barker stated that Council and staff are available at any time for discussions. He noted 55 
that Council receives information ahead of the meetings and they try to share information with the 56 
residents. He stated that Hanson’s door is always open and he is happy to answer any questions. Council 57 
Member Brown stated that there needs to be control and business needs to be conducted during the 58 
meetings, but he agrees with Mr. Klema that it is not fair or customer friendly to not allow citizens to 59 
have a dialogue with Council at the meetings. 60 
Council Member Brown stated that he has a lot of issues with the South Ogden Animal Control as well 61 
and agrees with Mr. Smith’s comments. He stated that it is a money issue and is not an easy fix. He 62 
believes that the meetings need to be more customer friendly. 63 
Hanson stated that Council, Mayor and himself are always available for extended conversations with 64 
residents. 65 
Hanson stated that the city is mandatorily required to provide fire services in the City. Hanson stated that 66 
now that we receive automatic aid, other community fire departments help respond to fire situations. 67 
Hanson suggested that residents read through the budget document to understand “the plan” of the city 68 
corporation.  69 
Hanson stated that he has spoken to the Smith’s regarding their concerns. He stated that he recognizes the 70 
shortages with Animal Control and is following up on procedures and challenges with the Department. 71 
Hanson stated that the City is paying around $35,000 a year for their services. He stated that with wages, 72 
vehicles, and insurance it would run around $100,000 a year if we contract with the county or run our 73 
own department. Hanson stated that he will follow up with the Smith’s.   74 
Council Member Monsen stated that $35,000 is too much to pay for no services and something needs to 75 
be done to rectify the situation.  76 

 77 
7.     NEW BUSINESS                  78 
      79 
        7.1 MOTION/ORDINANCE 19-07: AMENDMENT TO SECTION 17.44.080 OF THE  80 
           MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING FENCE, HEDGE, AND WALL REGULATIONS. 81 
 82 
Monroe stated that staff is proposing to allow scallop fences on corner lots. He stated that the posts are 3 83 
feet, however the elevation of the fences are 2 feet. Monroe stated that the fences do not bother line of 84 
sight and still allow for privacy for residents on corner lots from people cutting through their lot. Monroe 85 
stated that this allows for beautification of corner lots. Monroe stated that there are a few scalloped fences 86 
in the city already and this would allow them in the city. 87 
Council Member Monsen stated that he is not concerned with the height of the fence, however he is  88 
concerned with line of sight and ability to see traffic. Monroe stated that line of sight and safety are 89 
always his priority when approving fences. Monroe stated that the building department will approve the 90 
design of the fencing before permitting. Monroe stated that we can add language to add that the grading 91 
begin at sidewalk level to the ordinance per Council Member West suggestion. This change will be made 92 
before final codification. 93 

Motion by Council Member Brown 94 
Seconded by Council Member Weir 95 

To approve Ordinance 19-07 amending 96 



 

        CC Minutes 09-17-19 

Section 17.44.080 of the municipal code regarding 97 
Fence, hedge, and wall regulations including the added language as suggested 98 

Approved unanimously (5-0) 99 
Roll Call Vote  100 

   101 
  102 

       7.2   MOTION: APPROVAL TO AWARD THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR 103 
              THE WATER MAINS TO FEED TANK # 1    104 
 105 
Meibos stated that bids were opened on September 10, 2019 and Great Basin Development and 106 
Construction were the most responsible lowest bidder at $343,082. Meibos stated that a lower bidder did 107 
not meet qualifications on the project. Meibos stated that he has called references on the company and 108 
feels comfortable with the company. Meibos stated that he spoke to several other cities or entities for 109 
references and all had favorable reviews. 110 
Meibos stated that fifty percent of the grant must be spent by December in order to apply for a 2020 111 
CDBG grant. The company will most likely begin work the second week in October. They believe they 112 
can finish the project by mid- November. 113 
  114 

Motion by Council Member Monsen 115 
Seconded by Council Member West 116 

To award the construction contract for the water mains 117 
To feed tank#1 118 

To Great Basin Development and Construction 119 
Approved unanimously (5-0) 120 

            121 
      122 
8.     COUNCIL COMMUNICATION WITH STAFF 123 
Council Member Brown stated that we should be very proud of the work Public Works has done at 124 
Rohmer Park. 125 
Council Member Brown stated that a realtor has parked his van for the sole purpose of advertising down 126 
by Terrace Depot. He would like staff and Council to review and discuss realtor signs and business signs. 127 
He stated that another realtor has a sign that is oversized and glaring into a neighbor’s window. 128 
Council Member Monsen stated that he would like to be a co-signer to Council Member Brown’s 129 
comments. 130 
Council Member Barker stated that there were some good classes at the ULCT training last week and 131 
encourages Council to attend the meetings when they are available. 132 
         133 
9.     ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 134 
Hanson stated that RAMP ribbon cutting will be on October 8th at 6:00 p.m. 135 
Hanson stated that the employee appreciation lunch will be held on October 8th. 136 
Hanson stated that the Council retreat will be held on December 7th from 8:00 am to 2:00 pm. Council 137 
Member Barker asked if there can be a short discussion on citizen comments and processes. 138 
Hanson stated that we have been seeing remarkable results with fire department applications and shift 139 
sign ups. 140 
 141 
10.     UPCOMING EVENTS       142 
        September 26th: Planning Commission 6:00 p.m. (tentative) 143 
        October 1st : City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 144 
        October 14th: City Offices closed for Columbus Day 145 



 

        CC Minutes 09-17-19 

        October 15th: City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 146 
        October 24th: Planning Commission (tentative) 147 
             148 
11.    ADJOURN THE MEETING: MAYOR ALLEN   149 
Mayor pro tempe Barker adjourned the meeting at 6:41p.m. 150 
 151 
___________________________________    _____________________________ 152 
Date Approved                               City Recorder 153 



Washington Terrace Animal Control   Quarterly Report     July-September 2019

Atta
ck

/B
ite

Bark
ing

Str
ay

/R
oam

ing
Carc

as
s R

em
ova

l
Citiz

en
 Assi

st.
Fo

llo
wup

Injure
d an

im
al

Cita
tio

ns

Cru
elt

y

Call
s F

or S
er

vic
e

Ex
tra

 Patr
ol

Sep-19 1 1 7 1 0 3 0 3 2 19 1
Aug-19 2 4 11 0 1 0 1 1 1 21 0

Jul-19 3 1 6 1 2 4 3 0 1 24 3

Quarterly 
Totals 6 6 24 2 3 7 4 4 4 64 4



City Council 
Staff Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Author:  Jake Meibos  
Subject:    Update Sidewalk trip hazard repair 
Date: 9/27/19   
Type of Item: Discussion / Approval 
 
 

 
Summary: Action for Repair/Replacement of sidewalk trip hazards.   
 
Description:  

• Topic: Sidewalk Repair/Replacement Program 
 

• Background:  In order to improve public safety, The Public Works Department has 
performed a comprehensive trip hazard audit of the sidewalk system. Several trip hazards 
were identified. Many of the trip hazards are due to tree roots lifting the sidewalk, utility 
trenches settling and breaking for unknown reasons. Trip hazards are defined as any 
vertical change in ground level of ¼” or more.  

                                 
      Ordinance. 8.16.030 3-a 
                                         
Any tree that impacts or that encroaches onto neighboring property, over or through a 
fence, or that lifts, cracks, or otherwise impairs , impedes, or damages any curb, gutter, 
drive approach, or sidewalk shall, immediately removed, cut, or trimmed, and/or 
maintained, and any and all damage shall be responsibly repaired.             

 
As property owners change (move in and move out of a property) ordinance 8.16.030 3-a 
becomes difficult to enforce. However, by means of annual sidewalk inspections and current 
mapping the City will have a current location of all hazards. By eliminating all levels of trip 
hazards at this time the City can actively enforce the City ordinance. 
 
Once the hazard has been fixed by the City that location will be documented and tracked by a 
work order and linked to the property. In the future the ordinance will be enforced and the 
property owner will be responsible to fix the sidewalk and remove the cause of the damage. At 
the time of repairs, a notice will be sent to the affected property owner stating that the City has 
repaired the hazard adjacent to their property. Any damage in the future will be the responsibility 
of the property owner to remove and replace the sidewalk and removal of the tree.  
  
By taking this approach, trip hazards will be eliminated in a timely manner with minimal impact 
to our residents and create a safe sidewalk area throughout the City.             
 
The City is actively enforcing the current ordinance for new construction and planting of trees in 
restricted areas. This will decrease the amount of trip hazards in the future. 
 
 

ADMINISTRATION 



 
 
 

 
Analysis:  The City has categorized the severity of each hazard, from ¼”- 1”, 1”-2”, 2”+. 
The City has also created map for location and severity of each hazard.   
 

• First priority 2”+. Remove and Replace 
 

• Second priority 1”-2”. Vertical cutting or Remove/Replace 
 

• Third priority ¼”-1”. Lifting sections of the sidewalk. 
 
 

            There are 49 areas with major hazards. Approx. 676 linear ft. of side walk will have to be 
replaced. 66% are due to trees and 34% are due to utility trenches settling. Eliminating the 2” 
and greater trip hazards this year will require an estimated cost of $15,000-$20,000. Next fiscal 
year (2020) we will approach the next category of hazards by horizontal cutting and or 
removal/replacement with a budget of $15,000-$20,000. By taking this approach the City will 
reduce the sidewalk trip hazards. An annual inspection and documentation program of the City 
sidewalks will create a proactive and consistent enforcement program. 
 
I am currently in search of a qualified concrete contractor to agree to a multiple year contract. 
The selected contractor will agree to all concrete projects and emergency projects as needed. 
 
Recommendation:    Approving the Sidewalk Trip Hazard program will provide a safe 
pedestrian walking path in the near future. At that time, City ordinance can be effective once the 
sidewalks are brought into compliance.  
By approving this approach, the Public works Department can select a Contractor and move 
forward with the program.   
 
Department Review:  Public Works, GIS 
 
 

 
 



 

 

WASHINGTON TERRACE CITY 

5249 S 400 E 

 

 

Property owner / Resident 

 

In order to improve public safety, Washington Terrance Public Works Department has developed a 
one-time sidewalk trip hazard replacement program. Following a comprehensive trip hazard audit of the 
sidewalk system several trip hazards were identified for replacement. Each hazard has been categorized 
into levels of severity and prioritized. First priority will be trip hazards 2” and greater in height, second 
priority 1”-2” and third priority 1/4”-1”. Starting with the first Priority the City will remove and replace 
the sidewalk causing the trip hazard at the Cities expense. If tree roots are causing the damage the roots 
will be removed. When tree roots are removed the City will not be responsible for the health of the tree.  

Second priority trip hazards will be repaired in the future by horizontal cutting or grinding. Third priority 
hazards will be repaired by concrete lifting and pumping. Once the sidewalk has been repaired adjacent 
to your property it will be documented and inspected annually for any further damage. 

Any future damage to City infrastructure will be the financial responsibility of the property owner to 
repair.  

Refer to Ordinance 8.16.030 3-a for compliance standards 

This project will ensure a safe sidewalk path through the City Of Washington Terrace. For any questions 
or further information you may contact the Public Works Department at 801-395-8289 

 

 



 Page 1 of 1 

City of Washington Terrace 
County of Weber, State of Utah  

 
RESOLUTION NO.19-28 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RECERTIFICATION OF THE WASHINGTON 

TERRACE JUSTICE COURT 
 

WHEREAS, the provisions of U.C.A. 78-5-139(3) require that Justice Courts be 
recertified at the end of each four-year term; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the members of the City Council have received an opinion letter from the 
City Attorney, which sets forth the requirements for the operation of a Justice Court and 
feasibility of continuing to maintain the same; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the members of the City Council have determined that it is to the best 
interest of the City of Washington Terrace to continue to provide for a Justice Court.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Washington Terrace City 
Council hereby authorizes and requests recertification of the Washington Terrace Justice Court 
by the Justice Courts Standards Committee and the Utah Judicial Council.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Washington 
Terrace hereby affirms their willingness to continue to meet all requirements set forth by the 
Judicial Council for continued operation of the Washington Terrace Justice Court for the next 
four-year term of the Court, except as to any requirements waived by the Utah Judicial Council. 
 
 APPROVED this 15th day of October 2019. 
 
 
 
 
City of Washington Terrace     
 
________________________________                                          ROLL CALL VOTE 
Mayor Mark C. Allen 
                                                                                                  Council Member Brown       ___ 
                                                                                                  Council Member Monsen     ___ 
                                                                                                  Council Member Barker       ___ 
                                                                                                  Council Member West          ___ 
                                                                                                  Council Member Weir          ___ 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Amy Rodriguez, City Recorder  



smith

i li.i'r tlr;ri Ir rr-: !, ;r r Slvr i. liic.r'.lii)
r.l!t( jrrI Ill{:lI iq4!:ill
i,ii'r ; I .1,rt,-i").i(.1.-l (jf ii(:Fr

il!!: :r ,i,ri.il..;gp IOi Sirrriki,
illi:ill ;ri)0 ,.).rl I li.Il lri:rr::

I1*ili rr:r'r i-. l',,lccl

lirtr:rr-l !1i.r\' iIi{}:) ifil :) i4ll
:.t li-:L)l,n \r't :i i1.k f ),lr.v ii :r;., " ( :,rt
'!'"'!^"\lr 

. :i I .'tl ltt r. t^r(:r./r:r::)i . 
(: (i ft l

( )t'luhcr +. :(llq

lla','r . i (ni',r.,,;i,t,

Siii iiifj l-. N!)a:,

1"1. [)atlr.; i l.t li,..i rxt r

(i ri r .\i.r D. l_\ , /1,

f,r,; ( i,r1';r17;,rs'

i. li( \rri,,r'

lii.',, i ii. Ji.,i.t\l;(rr;

Al,)1 rl i. !',/\i.,\': ;:lr.! ll

(t:tr [:,;], 'r*i

ir1, ,,i r; [,5r,rrt,i
l.): l"l,':,rrs.,.;

i. :;(:oll 3r.rf 11l(rr.

,ji 1.:a,:i.rr'r-!C,

lJriti(t *r,':r.;r
i-ji (:,'rtrl rJ{,:

It)

'r-iitliSi.),,1 :it i,l I lt j)iC ()
Sltiie.s

I lrt,

kmowies
;illi)r-ilr]]r.rli

l\,{ayor lv{ark C. AIlcn
Washington l'crrtce Citr Cuunril
'l'urn l lansou. Cit,r, Manag.:r
5?49 South -l{)0 Eusr
\\/ashington'l'crrace. LJI- 8440j

Ilc: Wa.shingtonI'errac:e(tih .lusticc ('orrrt l(ccurti llcation

{. l'hc.iudgc iut(l lhc t lcrl< r,l,tlrc uorrrr
schcdrrlctl tirles,

shall attcnd thc court ar rcgularll,

['he ('itv rntrst prir!itrr-: irrrt.l o()nrr)cn.\i]rc u.iutluc arrcr crcricirr ;lcr.sonnclconduct tlrc [rrrsin,.:ss ul' lltr.. eorrr.t.

Ilrc ('itl rlt;tllit:stltttr tltt'er,pvrrsc: ol"lnn'ul. nlt:ills irnd lorir:irru lirt.
itltlgu ol'lltltl r-:orr11 t. l11g*,,r1 r't,r1rrir.cti jtrrlit.ilrl ci.lucLrLi,rrr LLrrd trirrnirru.

I )crir \.1irvor. ('itr ('orrrrcil lrrtl \lr. I lunsrirr:

.rct'r' lilttt'.tcllt's llt'-r 'ltrslice ('our'1 111r,r1 lrr-: r'gugr-liyrstl lrr tlrc Iitalr.ltrtljcilri ('ourrcil irr orcii:r to corrlintrt"r ()llunttior)s. .l.his 
Icttcr is to irrlornr lhc('itl ol'tlrr-r r.urlLrirurrrcnts. lilr tlt.r opcr.;.rtiorr ol.ir.jtrstie e corrrt ancl 1o rrndcr an.1:rirri.. cour:crrri's tliu: reasitririt*r',raintuiniirg u justicc.,,rr,-,.

'l'he strrtutor\'r'cr[rircnrLlrts ri)r.mlintlinirrg a.justicc c()rrl:rr,-,:

l. ,\ll ot'llcirrl coLlrt busir,l(s: shull hc g1111.1,,.,tcri in n corlrlrr.ror).1 nl.ill.l
ol'1lr-'c.litc;11a,i itl I [1llriis iiit'ilit.r'lrlrieh is eonrrrrcivt arrtl a,1-r^rpri.*r trl tliclttl rrrini slration o I'.j Lt.slicc.

l, .l 
hc corrrt shotrlcl bc ol.r,,:rrctl arrel _irrtlicial [rusiLrus.s trarrsaclcrd c\.u]r.\, 1131:tl's 111'1r1:i{g,i [r'l.*'. u]th.rrgrr trrc jLrrige is rr.t rr:rpri.ctr tt, lrc p,.:;.;,;i"r,,,-',,,i

lrrrtrts lltc cuttrI is rrPg11. I .--- "' '" t"'

-1. lhr: lrorrr.s tlrat tlrc.eourrrrill hc ugren slrull l.u p()-stod e()ltslricu()nsl\ irl
tlrr-r crrLrrt lnrI irr ltrclrl IrLrblru l:riilclirrgs.

I



i. I lrr, ('itr s/rrll rissrrrrrt, Ilre r,rrst
rrel.s(ilrl)r,l lrr rrlrirtirt.u \essi()r):i ,-:],'.,,,.:,,...1,1,)(l 

rr.,ril)il)!:
,rLtur rr.i1,,,,,,.,'i,,,,i.) ilil,;l rrk'r rr:,ri

,\. I lrt,( itr sirtrli 
1111,1 itit, :t srilrir,r.Ittr.llrcrri,irr,,t,.,,i,,,i.'1,;;l;,r,-..J:.l]listrli.ll'trl'lrt l,r'rrr,,'.,,,,,.,r.;111g,,..1rircc..rrr.r

(). 
I lre ('itr slrlrll 

1,1.,,1 itlt.,irlr,rlrrrrle
rrrtligcrri irs l)r()\ i.icrl 6.r lirrr. 

- lilittiiit5 lirt''111,,,',,.', s ri lrcrc riulcrtlrirrrs irrr.r0 
,lil::lli ;lllil lll,':,',x1:,1::,:l:lll li,iil,,;,,ll,.llll;l:.,,,.,,r ,r,rcc,s ,o i,,,i,,(i (( , {

'l 
l\ 

il ),:ss'{r) irr)(l irrr'\ lct'r;ttr: r'e(ltrir'('(l lir lrrrr rrrti shuil irc ,1iiir h.r rrre (.irr
. \t)\ lillc. strtclt;ttrl,., ()t. its\(,s:illl(,ltl rrlri,.lr i..,.....,lirttirrrtlcri to rJ1...;1,,.,,r,",y,,ir.,1'l]'i'tn 

'- 
P.tr.tirlt'rr) r11..1,.,,., rrrLrsr l.rg

ll' 
]l|.i.l't 

sJtiril ,rtr lhc jtttlrcuilrr'rl(:()rl)('r*ri.rr*irir 
rr rirr,r.irrrrr.: ,r..i.itr,.:tr hr

i'+. ('orrr.t rrtrisr [rc Jre jtl u tlltirr thr. jtrr.istltr:tiorr trl.tlrc uour.t. c\ccJ)t its l)r.o\ itleri lti iltir.li. Ilrr' ('itr sJr;ril plirr iqic ;rntl lice D r.rrr.r.,,,,r r;,,. ,r.L;rrrs rrl.the St
\r, ,,;r .,;,; lti:::'i,i ',,;i; ,,ill:;;[:i:,J.l'::li,:1,1,:il'?l 

:i:,1;"',,1I:.)i:,;,li

;i1;l;;i;iji, j.;ili;;ri.ii;:"li;rilliirii;..:;::lriil;iiiirii,',1,,.,,,

.lii,:::ri l,:;","111""'iurtr 
arrrrirs srrlil rre lirctr rrs r.r,rlrrirr:rr r.r r,nr or i)"\ r.rrlc t,r rrrc

1 ().

li. i lir, r:trLrr.t sllrll Lrsc ii L.r)nl
s\ srcnr ;rs sl,t,rilic.t t.,r ;;. ],,li,l;lli',.lll,il]l;,'" ''rrt s\ st('r)r ,irrtt rlisl.,r,siri,rr rc,.ri,r

I ,\ I ll.r,..

,,i,,i,,,1'),1,,/;l'll.i,;ll,i;, iil],i:l;'I: ',i,i,,,1i,;l],lll 
cc,,,i ,rn 1,r,rc,edi,rgs,riLr, i,itu(li() rc(t()l.tling.s Itir. or)c vr,llt.,In it.lrliti0rt ttr 111,. 1.".,,,1l.l.nlclils inillos|rl lr.. ..,,.,,.. _, ,. 

." '"r

lf,''':ll'l 
tttitlitlttrrr l'c(iurrcn)c.rts lir1. 1.!.r.g1.1 ,,f"t'lt' 

l.rr slrrltrlr-'. tltc strrr,.:.l Lrrlic.i.l (..rrrrcil .;rs scl

;l;:llll,:I 
,-, cii r ( ,r , ir r,) ;,,,;:;; .ll:'i ::,lll;i ii:ll,l[,1,]::i li. ]la* ;;l lil;;llx ;;

I l lit, e(rut.l lr il r\ r l\.. ....
,,, l,a ,,'t"t 

ttlttsl ir('()l)..ll('(l li'l lrt, lcrtsl .rc Irrrrr'(:iluJ) (r..\.trr't rhc c()tr.r i\ r.ctl trir..ii,..,,,,,.Ii','f,,i.. IIii,,ii,,l,:,],,ii,,,,J I ll, ;:l;:;,i1,,1,',..,,,.,,, 
,:i,,.i..,,,i.11,, ,,,,,, i,eiltrlit,rrs 

],.,t.'r n.r.rrlr. ir:i(.'rl.rr rilirr;ls (rr ()l^_l()()



1
d, Ilrt jtrtlu''' tltrtst lrc lttltilttillu irr itl{g11..1 c()*r't lirl(l c*,riLr(r. r.,.trrt busi.css irs rrccded

llrc lttittitttrtttt litt'tlisltitlgs lirr.ilc()urtr(r.r'rr rne lrrrlc: u ilcsli irrrrl clrlrir. li,,1.y1.,".iLrdilc{i)r) r \'\ irre h liscr.). lr rlcsli lrnri e ltlrir lirr. 11,l" c{}rrrt (lcfk. clrlrirr lirr.riilrrccq,s.srp.ll'i.r(c tlrhlcs iltlil ill)pt.(ll)ri;r1c clrltir.s lirr.pl;1i111il.lr 111111 tltrlt,prl;rrr1s.;r [,tlrl1 \1;11..l'lltu" lt tllritctl Stlrlcs i)ltg. tr scpirrirtc urcrr ir*rl clr.i's rirr lrt lclrst lirrr;1,.,,.,,,..n. ,,
\e;t;11",1.' lrrL'ir \\itlr lrppr.,rp1.l;ltd \ciuirr,: lirr. llre prlirli,....,,,,,111r,:,,1r,iirlc t.()\.ll]t li,r irrr.]tJclilrclatltitls' ltl]tl utt it1:1l1"0p1iatu arcil ()r'l'.(),r lirr 

'ictirns lrrr..l r'itacssus *hiuh isscPill'r{g Ir.orrr tlru pirhlic.

lire itr*.igc tttttst ltc 1lt'trr iilctl rr.i tr..licilrl 
'r,lre" 

;r ll.ir'cr. e Lr.r'urrlt bril sclrertl,l(s. ir u()'\.rrl lltc ('tttle rll 'l rrtlie i.J .\.ltritri:Lrlrtitrn. iurrl ,,.'.arrrr, lirrrrrs irrrtl sup,lics.
'llrc ('it-r shilll proritlc.liice sprcu lirr tlrc.iurluc unclelcr.k lrhis spacc nra,r 6cslrrrcd. [rLrr ir'sirurcrl. rirc j.dgc l.il ctr-:r.k.n,;;_;1.,,,r;1.,;i;;;;,,' ;,., use rhg sp11qgtrlrcnc'cr rrccclerrl. 'r'lrc.rlicc sy*uc srr*il irrclurrc. dcsk tirrthc iu<l{c a,cr a ricsklirr tlrc r.:lr.rrk. rr tclrPlronc lirr tlrr.i rrilgc trnrl ii tcltlrltorrc lirr.tlrr-.c:lrrk, lrppr.olrriutcrrtlluc sttllPljgl t. g1r111111g1 e(ttlt'l hir(i-)css. ir cash re5ristc' rrr sccrrrcil crrsh lr.r..ti pcirrilcr r)l'\\t)r'tr l)r'occss,r. ltrrll rtcecss r() , e()r)) rrr,chi,c.

''\ clctk is t'cilttircti l, [g ;ll lrilirtrlc tlurlr dLrri.g rhc st']rerlulctl hrrtrrs (]l e()*r-tul)r-,f i1[i1111 iritrl dtrrirtu r.oLrr.l. scssirrns ils l]ct,(lu(i.

I'lre ( itt, nrrrst hurc itt least ()llc pea(e olljccr.(rr.hicli n,ru-r.hc contracted) topnrlidc scctrrilr. lirr []rc ttrurt.

.'\ cottt't s.:cttt'i1r plarr rULrst hc srrhrrriltcrl r:onsislunl u,itlt (,.1.,\. ltrrlr:.1__llJ

[:lttlt utltttt llll'lsl ]1i]\tr itt.lcitst oni Crrl]l)illcr u illt lrcr,.\s l() thc rntcl.rrct. ltrttlilllProl)l'iatc soli$,lrrc lln(l sccurit\ crrcri,pf itrn tcre ltrrrtl6ur. ,n r,if ,rrn lirr e:lcctr.gnicl'cp()rtillg atlr-1 accc:ss ltt l)t'ivct'l.irerrsc l)ir ision irn.l rh.r ilLrr-c.rr *l'Irirrti.allrlenlillcirtion. irs dcllnud tr-r thc rcllorlinrl trrrr"l r.ctr.icr.nl stlntlrrrls prorrrultaletl brthc l)cPitrlttlclll .l l)trirlic sali'tt. l\J.rrtlili lcp()l'ls rnLrst alsu be clqctr.orricall'srrbrnittrd to th..-qr.l,,, rrisLlirtirc (.)lllr:c rrl.tlre (,otrrrr,.,.,,,r.,,i.,ir.

l:uelr cor"rr'l slruli r.eltort lei-lLtir.r,(l ulrsu tiis|trsitirln irrlirrnrlrtiurr rrr I)l l). It(.1 lrrrrl thc'\tltltttti':tt'lrtilt ( )llicc ol'lltc ( ourls ultrr.rrlortiulrllr. us rlcsr-r.ilrcrl iri r.rrrrrrl.rcr ()
iln()\ L'

Ilre ('it-r shirll suhrrrit.r sr;trrr.itr Il;ur torrsislcrrt nitli (...1 .{ l-+1.1.

I lte rttttrtit:iPltiit-t ttitlsl Ittir irl,"'rrtlet;rr;ili' lrrrrrlins t. ;rror.itlc irrrligcrrt Llclclrsu
Lounse l lirr lrnr rle lr,'rrrllrnt rrlt,, r.crltrtrsls luPt.e\(l)llrtio11 ;11111 tlLrtrlilius.

t+.

i.

(r,

1.

().

l().

ll.

ri.



l)ltlr ,J

-( 
)e loirrr {. l() l i

. lrr :itltlilitrrr

: l : 
,, ,:::i' .,.";;,.;,J,);,1,;,i,1ll 

l,l;,iiJ,.' ), 

,,,,., ,,,1'Jr ,,, , e ,L 

'

,,]j..1,;llJ,,j 
.,,,,.,*,,,, ,r s r,c..i,.,l,lr.,illl;:; l;l:,l,l,i,ii[ ]'liiij:ri']'1,::,1;:::,*;:;i1, ,,,,,r('l t\\ \\ l)t(.i.1 n)u\l 1,r', . fffl.,l,,a.,..l i,,

\s itt,lir,;rti.tl ,tlr,rr,. rlr,, \r .r
. l;rss 

,fll crrrrlr ( tirss 11 ..,;;,;,:,': ,,],,'.')ll':, 'rrr l L'rr,rrr, ( irr .rrr:r
tttttsl bc ()l)e r) irr 1",,r,t.,,.,,,. i:..'...'l'' 

t t' tt I--l{){) t'llilli()lls ()l (.i.rs(,\ ,;,,,,, .,,.'.,]'' 
t "'ltl)ll\ ccl'tillt'tj ls lr,ice* .,. 1;1'., i;:,,,,.;1.; :;: , 'jlllj: l;.,,:,,in;.1; :]ll l],;,'1,"1;,"'ll.,,,,,,r 

e,,I t lrlcttrl;rr. lrl lr.usl cr e r.r trlltct.

lJlr.r,rl trlrtr11 1J1r. iIi()t.tit.lti,,i1 
.11,,1 ,.ill;rir..rrr.ili,r,,1,1,..1,Irlr.rrrlii;::,:'l;,,ij;l:],.,,,t,,.,.,,,ir,rrijr.rr(,reuel)crtri.,,111tlrr,r 

ir\ rlrrtrllr:11.1,,,,,

;]j,:ri, 
i;irl i::l': lI:;l:l.i;,,i,i;,;:ll:;,:1.lii i:ll;;,",illll'.ii:ll'I' 

:,.:( i'',,,,,,,"( ,,i, ,,,".,

iilltsllqg1i11111 ""'r'rrrt,rr Iel'lll.c('ilr ltr(rlt11l11,,a()l)e'iiri()l),,,,.'1,u,,,,,,.",,t1trt..,,,r.

l,leitsc lecl ticc t() cr)nlituI rttc il r orr ][rt... illt_\. (lLt!sli()ns (]t (j{.)tir.(,l.l t\.

Sirrr.crL,l.t.

,\ NI I:I'I I K\0 \\; I, I.,.S

!

(,)l('l\lt('n l. \,,r.1
\\';rsltiltr:lrrrr I cr,r.lr.:c ( .itr ,,\ I lo1 111.1



 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF POSTING  

I, Amy Rodriguez, The undersigned duly appointed City Recorder of the City of Washington Terrace do hereby certify 
that the above agenda was posted in three public places within the City limits and sent to the Standard Examiner at 
least 24 hours prior to the meeting.  
 
For Packet Information, please visit our website at www.washingtonterracecity.org 

  
 

   
 

City of Washington Terrace 
Redevelopment Agency Meeting 

Tuesday, October 15, 2019 
                                        following the Regular City Council Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers 
5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City 

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 
 
3.  CONSENT ITEMS 

Any point of order or issue regarding items on the Agenda or the order of the agenda need to be addressed 
here prior to the approval of the agenda. 

 
3.1 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
3.2 APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM JULY 16, 2019   

         
4.        DISCUSSION/ACTION:  PROPOSED GOLDEN WEST CREIT UNION  
           BUILDING CONSTRUCTION 
 
5.       ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING: CHAIR  ALLEN  
 
 
 

 



 
 

RDA Minutes 07-16-19 

    City of Washington Terrace 
_________________________________________________ 

Minutes of a Redevelopment Meeting 
Held on July 16, 2019 

following the Regular City Council Meeting 
City Hall, 5249 South 400 East, Washington Terrace City, 

County of Weber, State of 
 
 

CHAIR, BOARD, AND STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT  
Chair Allen 
Board Member Monsen  
Board Member Brown  
Board Member Weir 
Vice- Chair Barker 
Board Member West - excused 
Public Works Director Steve Harris 
City Manager Tom Hanson 
City Recorder Amy Rodriguez 
 
Others Present 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 
 
3.  CONSENT ITEMS 

 
3.1 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
3.2 APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM JUNE 18, 2019   

Items 3.1 and 3.2 were approved by general consent. 
 
4.        COMMENTS CONSIDERED 
No comments were considered. 
 
5.       ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING: CHAIR  ALLEN  
Chair Allen adjourned the meeting at 9:00 p.m. 
 
 
__________________________________     ____________________________________ 
Date approved                                               City Recorder 
 


	staff_report sidewalk trip hazards.pdf
	Author:  Jake Meibos
	Subject:    Update Sidewalk trip hazard repair
	Date: 9/27/19
	Type of Item: Discussion / Approval
	Summary: Action for Repair/Replacement of sidewalk trip hazards.

	City Council
	Staff Report

	Copy of WT Quarterly 3rd qtr 2019.pdf
	Sheet1


